Ackerman, Jeffrey A - DNR

From: Ackerman, Jeffrey A - DNR

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Kollasch, Tony; Jeff A. Miesen

Subject: RE: Highway Cleaners Boscobel - revised update report

Hi Tony and Jeff,

Thanks for sending the revised report. That addresses my concerns.

I no longer see any DERF-eligibility issues regarding the project at this time.
Please prepare and submit a cost estimate for the next phase of work.
Regards, Jeff

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jeff Ackerman
608-219-2302
jeff.ackerman@wisconsin.gov

From: Kollasch, Tony <TKollasch@scsengineers.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 12:15 PM

To: Ackerman, Jeffrey A - DNR <Jeffrey.Ackerman@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Jeff A. Miesen <Jeff.Miesen@moundcitybank.com>

Subject: Highway Cleaners Boscobel

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jeff —we have revised our update to clarify the details of the SVE pilot testing and better describe why we couldn’t
collect the final air sample. We also evaluated a scaled-down SVE system and believe that will work, and include our

revised recommendations.

The revised update report is attached.

Jeff Miesen from Mound City Bank asked about reimburseability for the work completed for this update, as it was
questioned during our call. Although I’'m sure you can’t make any final decisions on reimbursement (you never can until
the claim is submitted), can you provide any updated opinion on if our description of the issues we had during the work

are sufficient to likely allow the costs (or the majority of the costs) to be reimbursable?
Thanks! Tony

Tony Kollasch
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